



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



AIRENE

Filipino | Catholic | 34 years old | 2 kids

Hong Kong | 6yrs experience

Hi sir / madam ,

I am airene. You can call me ren in short.

I am now looking for a new employer because .I will finish my 2 yrs contract this coming july 11.2024.

I am from maramag bukidnon in philipines. My hometown is known camp 1 maramag bukidnon. I have 2 kids . My daughter age is 18 yrs and my son is 15 yrs old.They are living to my husband hometown.My purpose of working here is to provide of my needs of my family.

My current employer is a hongkong family of 4, they have 2 children . 16yrs old boy and girl14 yrs . In the morning i wake up 6 am. To preparing their breakfast and the uniform of kids and everything. And also i can manage my time to do my daily duties while taking care of them . My daily routine is cleaning,cooking,ironing, washing , go to market.

I cooking every night only. After we eat a dinner i tidy up the kitchen and clean everything before i take a rest.

And also i have a previous experience in hongkong family of 3 person last 2020 to 2022.They have 1 baby boy 3 months old . My daily routine is taking care of baby like feeding of baby changing clothes.changing diaper, while baby slepping i do my daily routine like cleaning, washing, ironing,I have also previous experience with kuwait family in middle east.

To serve of 3 person they have 1 child 3 yrs old. My daily routine is taking care of child , like changing diaper, changing clothes, go to play ground and cleaning the house.

And also i am pet lovers since i have a lot of animal in my home especially dog and cat. And also i am graduated as a caregiver. I choose to training and studying its because i like also to taking care of elderly.

I am looking for a employer with a newborn baby since i love taking care of them. And also i just want to inhace my skills especially cooking. My strong point as a helper is i can communicate well with my employer and can manage my time well.I am also willing to learn more my employers request.

If you hire me, i can assure you that i will take a good care of your family and you can trust me .and i will love your kids as my own.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon. Thank you and godbless you !



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-08-07



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆
Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Filipino



EXPERIENCE

Jul 2022 - Jul 2024
Hong Kong (New Territories)
Hong Kongese Family
2 Adults
2 Teens (10 ? 12 yrs. old, 13 ? 15 yrs. old)
Teen Care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing,
Ironing, Cleaning

Jul 2020 - Jul 2022
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
Hong Kongese Family
2 Adults
1 Baby (3 mos. old ? 2 yrs. old)
Baby Care, Housekeeping, Ironing, Cleaning

Oct 2017 - Oct 2019
Kuwait
2 Adults
1 Child (3 yrs. old ? 5 yrs. old)
1 Co-worker
Child Care, Housekeeping, Ironing, Cleaning



EDUCATION

2013 - High school graduate
4 years course